RTI 19-20-47
THe following has been released in relation to a request for information relating to Biomass Energy.

Out of Scope

From: Correspondence, Barnett (DPaC)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 2:53 PM

To: s36

Subject: FOR INFO : Copy of Biomass and Bioenergy BEB for your reference
Attachments: 02 Biomass and Bioenergy (UPDATED).DOCX

FYi

From: Courtney,-Minister (DPaC) <Minister.Courtney@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 2:40 PM

To: Correspondence, Barnett (DPaC) <Barnett.Correspondence @dpac.tas.gov.au>
Suhject: Copy of Biomass and Bioenergy BEB for your reference

" | N\
&

Please find attached a copy of our Biomass and Bioenergy BEB for your refere

Regards, . K
536 6@
Office of the Hon Sarah Courtney MP Q

Minister for Building and Construction

Minister for Resources
Liberal Member for Bass -

536 .T P.ér

e-mail: minister.courtney(@dpac.tas.gov.au

\___"@@\‘

M~

Department of Premier & ‘a 3, RYALAH
LY
www.dpac.tas.gov.au Tasmania

Ertne Hee perfibies



From:

Sent: Tuesday, 19 May 2020 4:15 PM

Subject: RE: Media Release

S35

"Bioenergy is a form of renewable energy that uses organic renewable materials (known as biomass) to produce
heat, electricity, biogas and liquid fuels."

This is from ARENA's website https://arena.gov.au/renewable-energy/bioenergy/

rrom ECH

Sent: Tuesday, 19 May 2020 4:11 PM

Subject: RE: Media Release

Bioenergy is an internationally recogsg rm of renewable energy and Tasmania has an abundance of
underutilised wood waste and o stocks.

» There is a range of domesti y@mg and bioenergy initiatives underway in Tasmania, at various stages of
development. & :

e Building on these in'@'@e Government is developing a domestic processing and bioenergy plan to be

delivered in the se of 2020 as a catalyst for further industry investment.

e This Plan will provide Yge Government with options to consider to support the industry to increase domestic
processing and bioenergy initiatives in Tasmania.

o These options could include the production of electricity and heat from biomass, and the production of
liquid fuels.




Department of State Growth . v/
™\ 7
Budget Estimates Briefing ‘ ~r
. Tasmanian
Minister for Resources : Government
L
Subject: BIOMASS AND BIOENERGY
Date prepared: 22 May 2019
Output Group: 4 Resources Policy and Regulatory Services

Output: 4.1 Forestry Policy and Reform «\

Speaking points

e There is a range of initiatives #€rent stages of development in Tasmania to add to
the existing utilisation o\ I energy purposes.

e Eleven bio-energy r@ were funded through the Wood and Fibre Processing
Innovation Progr grants of up to $100 000.

e This includes Meander Valley Council Bioenergy Hub feasibility study. Leveraging the

- $100,000 grant and a $15,000 Clean Energy Finance Corporation, Australian Biomass
to BioEnergy Assessment Program grant, the development oppor tunity has progressed
through the initial feasibility stage.

o The Government separately provided $250 000 to Forico towards the cost of a
feasibility study to produce “black pellets” for export into the Japanese and Korean
markets, :

Last updated: 26 May 2020



Baclground
Projects funded under the Innovation Program were:

Applicant Project Description Funding
' Amount
Meander Valley Initial worlc on the development of a business case for the $100 000
Council design and operation of a large scale bioenergy generation and
local distribution network. A EEGNG
Mondelez Australia_ | Preliminary feasibility study and bankable feasibility study for $100 000
Pty Ltd conversion of an existing boiler from natural gas to a dual fuel
feed of biomass and natural gas and installation of an
Norske Skog Paper Trial the utilisation of wood residullinhe existing boiler with | $100 000
Mills (Australia) Ltd the aim of replacing a proportjég oNthe black coal with a
mixed fuel source utilising %ﬁ The project will include
necessary engineering 3§ operatlonal changes followed by
thorough testing SYA4EE (“ ~abinet
Pentarch Forest Phase | is a ity study for an onsite solid biofuel plant to | $100 000
Products Pty Ltd turn hip processing by-product into a valuable and
: ren% solid biofuel in the form of solid biofuel
q¥esfes. If the project is viable and the proponent commits -
construction, phase 2 involves the construction of the
Stronach Industries Enhance current timber processing and manufacturing centre $96 500

Group Pty Ltd

with the infrastructure and technology to value add timber
waste into an environmentally friendly commodity. This will
involve provision of a down-line timber processing centre to
convert timber off-cuts, timber shavings, and sawdust into
compressed products including hot blocks, aromatic

briiuettes, and garden, pet, poultry and equine products.




4

East Tamar Construction of a biomass fuel production facility, set up and $95 000
Maintenance Services | equipping of a fabrication facility for the assembly of biomass
Pty Ltd fuelled appliances for domestic and mid-range commercial /

industrial aiilications. s27
Dorset Renewable To further develop a project for a wood pellet plant at Ling $100 000
Industries Pty Ltd Siding, Scottsdale. The proposed project if implemented will

convert wood processing waste into solid biofuel (wood

pellets).
Wood Pellets Integration of a shaving process and baling operation into an $69 000
Tasmania Pty Ltd existing pelleting operation in order to both secure

diversify the biomass accessible to the pelleting opfgationand

to diversify the business's range. , %
Botanical Resources Undertake a detailed evaluation of pellet pgoducton using a $87 500
Australia — range of products including trialling diff@%eedstocks such as
Manufacturing timber residue materials for use in weing large scale
Services Pty Ltd
Huon Valley Timber change an existing timber drying $100 000
Pty Ltd kiln's fuel sourc% PG to residues generated on site from

mill operatio@
ARTEC Australia Pty ithin the kiln drying facility a process that allows™ | $100 000

Ltd

Incor&
for w cing waste to be dried to an acceptable level for sale
market using flue gas heat from the boiler to be sold
ongside ARTEC Australia's sawdust briquettes. The project
will be followed by a future investment in drying waste from
the chipping operation and producin these into briquettes for
commercial application.

Prepared by:
Position:

Document reference:

Alastair Morton Cleared by:  Bob Rutherford

Alg Director Resources Policy Position: Deputy Secretary
Telephone:

D19/67667 (Incl. Mobile)




Good afternoon Mi Q

For info, pyrolysis plant are in a similar space to biomass generators although pyrolysis is more
complicated with the use of thermal decomposition of materials at elevated temperatures to
convert biomass into syngas and biochar or oil. Biomass generation is just straight burning of
materials to create energy. ' ‘

An Examiner article from 2017 suggests that there is a proposed tyre pyrolysis plant at Westbury
although its currently on hold due to some challenges with-an EPA assessment:

www.examiner.com.au/sto i re-fix-on-hold-council-pi

If you need anything else please let me know.




From: Guy Barnett <gb@guvbamett.com$

Sent: Sunday, 16 February 2020 9:30 AM
To:
Subject: Fwd:

FYl. And action

What is a pyrolysis plant?

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

- Date: 16 February at 8:26:28 am AEDT

To: "Guy Barnett (gb@guybarnett.com)" <gh@guybarnett.com>
Subject: PYROLYSIS PLANTS

Dear Guy «
Please advise to which government agency | should request folggt of Tasmanian

owners of pyrolysis plants.

3
\}‘0




l s35

The Competitiveness of Tasmania Agriculture for 2050 Discussion Paper January 2020 includes a section on the
Circular Economy on page 13 where bioenergy can make a contribution by reducing waste and improving
profitability and sustainability, and by increasing the use of waste, including for industrial processes for energy
security and help address climate change.

s35

I'll circulate the project plan next week.

Regards

s36

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER .

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or pr

intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addresse re not such a person, you are warned that

any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information i uthorised. If you have received the transmission in
{éng

ggy legal professional privilege, and is

error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, mail, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the t/8gsmis®n, or'its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for
any unauthorised use of the information contained i ransmission.

fb%@
“
>



s36

From: s36

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 1:46 PM
To:

Cc: S36

Subject: RE: Pyrolysis plants in Tasmania

We have a contact you to speak about pyrolysis plants in Tasmania:

Office of the Hon Guy Barnett MP '
Minister for Primary Industries and Water 6
Minister for Energy

Minister for Resources

Minister for Veteran's Affairs

Liberal Member for Lyons 6

are, 4@@’%& HOBART, Tas 7000

=
Department of Premier & Cabinet ihards
www.premier.tas.gov.au Tgsm;n!a
Erflee e parvbdtiies

Sen
e e e T e

Subject: RE: Pyrolysis plants in Tasmania

t: Tuesday, epruary '

Thank you so muchEEEIl

Out of Scope| ; .




From 336

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 8:45 AM
To:FRI§
Subject: Pyrolysis plants in Tasmania

HiFESH

Minister Barnett has asked me to find you a contact in the government to speak to about pyrolysis plants in
Tasmania. We are just waiting on a response from State Growth as to the best details to provide. | hope to have this
by Wednesday and can send it onto you then.

Best regards

Office of the Hon Guy Barnett MP

Minister for Primary Industries and Water

Minister for Energy g @
Minister for Resources

Minister for Veteran's Affairs

Liberal Member for Lyons

Level 5, Salamanca Building, Parliament Square, 4 Salamanca Place HOBA@NOO

www.premier.tas.gov.au

Department of Premier & Cabinet\___-

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in his lransmission may be confidential and/or protecled by legal professional privilege, and is inlended only for the person or persons lo
whom it is addressed. If you are nol such a person, you are warned thal any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information Is unauthorised. If you
lave received (he ransmission in etror, please immedialely conlact this office by telephone, fax or email, lo Inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements lo be made for (he deslruction of the lransmission, or ils return al our cosl. No liability is accepled for any unaulhorised use of the information
contained in lhis lransmission.



e

Pinto, Vanessa (DPaC)

From: 536

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 12:01 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Any update to your Biomass QTB?

Attachments: Biomass and Bioenergy.DOCX

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 12:28 PM

To:

Subject: Any update to your Biomass QTB:

Just updating my QTBs and | use thatone

Thanks,

Office of the Hon Guy Barnett MP
Minister for Primary Industries and Water
Minister for Energy

Minister for Veterans’ Affairs

Department of Premier & Callinet
www.premier.tas.gov.au

evel 5| Salamanca Buildlnil Parliament Square, 4 Sala%

&

&Y F)
W

Tasmania
Espre Ba prlifes

)

e HOBART, Tas 7000



Department of State Growth — Resources

PARLIAMENTARY BRIEFING

BIOMASS AND BIOENERGY

KEY MESSAGES

e Waste Wood is a potential feedstock for a range of applications including the
production of electricity and heat.

e There are a range of initiatives at different stages of development in Tasmania
to add to the existing utilisation of wood for energy pun&;%\ :

e The Government is providing a framework throug%vh projects offering
new processing and management options for Qsm ian wood, including

bioenergy options, can be brought on-line.

INITIATIVES \

o There are afagke BT initiatives at different stages of development in Tasmania
eXn

to add to the W«isting utilisation of wood for energy purposes.

o . Eleven bio-energy projects were funded through the Wood and Fibre
Processing Innovation Program, with grants of up to $100 000.

e The Government separately provided $250 000 to Forico towards the cost of
a feasibility study to produce “black pellets” for export into the Japanese and
Korean markets. The study is well advanced. Forico’s "black pellets" are a type
of wood pellet where pressure and heat has been applied to cook the wood,
forcing the moisture out. '

S27




Department of State Growth — Resources

o The Forico initiative is a significant undertaking, with potential input of up to

500 000 tonnes of plantation-sourced. wood fibre a year to produce 250 000
tonnes of pellets.

. I
GOVERNMENT FRAMEWORKG

o Through structured proce @ch as the expression of interest process for
southern residues and S%:od and Fibre Processing Innovation Program,

- the Government {s ng a framework through which projects offering
new processing \ anagement options for Tasmanian wood, including
bioenergy optionés€an be brought on-line.

S27

BACKGROUND

e Projects funded under the Innovation Program were:

o Applicant | ¢ Project Description | e Funding
Amount

e Meander Valley e Initial work on the .development of | e« $100 000
Council a business case for the design and
operation of a large scale bioenergy




Department of State Growth — Resources

generation and local distribution

networl

Mondelez .
Australia Pty Ltd

Preliminary feasibility study and bankable
feasibility study for conversion of an

existing boiler from natural gas to a dual
fuel feed of biomass and natural gas, and '
installation of an embedded 300 kW

steam turbine to generate electricity for
the site.

e $100 000

Norske Skog .
Paper Mills
(Australia) Ltd

4«4

the existing boiler wit
replacing a propbr j

with a mixed fue Qe utilising
biomass. €he pgiEct will include
necessar ' eering and operational
Bwed by thorough testing.

Trial the utilisation of wo j i
of
e black coal

e $100 000

L
Pentarch Fores’@ Phase | is a feasibility study for an onsite

Products IQL

solid biofuel plant to turn a woodchip
processing by-product into a valuable and
renewable solid biofuel in the form of
solid biofuel briquettes. If the project is
viable and the proponent commits to
construction, phase 2 involves the
construction of the biofuel plant.-

s27

e $100 000

e Stronach °

Industries Group
Pty Ltd

Enhance current timber processing and
manufacturing centre with the
infrastructure and technology to value
add timber waste into an
environmentally friendly commodity.

e $96 500




Department of State Growth — Resources

This will involve provision of a down-line
timber processing centre to convert
timber off-cuts, timber shavings, and
sawdust into compressed products
including hot blocks, aromatic briquettes,
and garden, pet, poultry and equine

products.

from LPG to residues generated on site
from mill operations.

e FEast Tamar o Construction of a biomass fuel e $95 000
Maintenance production facility, set up and equipping ,
Services Pty Ltd of a fabrication facility for the assembly *

of biomass fuelled appliances for
domestic and mid-range commercig
industrial applications.

e Dorset ° e $100 000
Renewable
Industries Pty Ltd

e Wood Pellets ° e $69 000
Tasmania Pty Ltd operation into an existing pelleting

@peration in order to both secure and

@} diversify the biomass accessible to the

' pelleting operation and to diversify the
business' range. '

e Botanical e Undertake a detailed evaluation of pellet | o $87 500
Resources production using a range of products
Aistpalia— including trialling different feedstocks

. : ) such as timber residue materials for use
Manufacturing in an existing large scale pelletiser.
Services Pty Ltd

o Huon Valley e Through a staged process, change an e $100 000

Timber Pty Ltd existing timber drying kiln's fuel source




Department of State Growth — Resources

e ARTEC Australia | ® Incorporate within the kiln drying facility | e $100 000
Pty Ltd a process that allows for all docking
waste to be dried to an acceptable level

for sale into the market using flue gas
heat from the boiler to be sold alongside
ARTEC Australia's sawdust briquettes.
The project will be followed by a future
investment in drying waste from the
chipping operation and producing these
into briquettes for commercial
application. |

836 Cleared by: stair Morton
Position: A/Director

Pho :@ 6166 3486
Status: Minor change 6
Date: 25/3/2019 ' 00 '




S36

N

Subject: - Bioenergy Information Day & AD Plant Tour
Location: Lion Cheese Factory, Burnie

Start: Wed 12/12/2018 10:00 AM

End: Wed 12/12/2018 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: ' s36

PLACEHOLDER for calendars

Meander Valley Council are facilitating a free Information Day and Tour of an anaerg Mﬁon (AD) plant for
selected businesses that may benefit from the development of a bioenergy hub. _

This event is planned to be held at the Lion Cheese Factory, Burnie on Wednes 12 December from 10:00am to
3:00pm. Attendees will hear the latest on the key activities and assessment%ng since the Bioenergy Workshop
held in July 2016 (refer attached Minutes), and take a tour of the Lion C ctory AD plant. Interested
businesses are asked to RSVP by accepting this appointment or forwzig relevant staff for acceptance. An
alternate date of either Tuesday 11 or Thursday 13 of December roposed to maximise attendance.

The Information Day is intended to help businesses begin thqjo y to divert traditional waste streams from
landfill for reuse or reprocessing. Discussion will centre g cenWdlising waste management at an AD facility located
within the Valley Central Industrial Precinct in Westburée proposed facility offers a cost effective solution for
management of wetter wastes from around the re competitively priced biogas and/or electricity to
customers within the Industrial Precinct, and pogsib yond. ' :

Additional information will be distributed o@e coming days. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

many thanks, SR \® :

Meander Valley Counci
working together

| W: vaww.meander.las.gov.au

26 Lyall Street (PO Box 102), Westbury, TAS 7303

DF l

Bioenergy
Workshop - Min...

@)



From:

Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 11:49 AM
To: Barnett, Guy (DPaC

Cc: ' A

Subject: Bioenergy report - AD at Valley Central
Attachments: Enecon - MVC AD report - Rev 0.pdf
Dear Guy,

Please refer attached the final report on AD waste to energy for Valley Central Industrial Precinct.

Please let me know if you would like to distribute this confidential report to your trusted colleagues; | would like to

keep track of the Ministers and others who have received a copy.
If you'd like to distribute the findings more broadly, | can provide a summary docu t orég the Councillors have

been briefed.
Next step for Council is to confirm additional funding commitments and govern t support for future stages, and
secure interest from prospective bioenergy proponents.

We are still hopeful of a favourable outcome to our application to St e@t Regional Growth Fund.

Thank you again for your ongoing support, | welcome every opp’b o continue to prdgress the bioenergy

project with you. 0
Kindest regards,

Meander Valley Council
working together

26 Lyall Street (PO Box 102), Weslbury, TAS@

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

W: www.meander.las.qov.au

Motice of confidenlial information

This e-mail is inlended only for the use of [he addiessee. Il you are not the addressce, you are requesled not lo disbibule or photocopy this message. If you
have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and destroy lhe original message.

Viows and opinions exptessed in (his lransmission are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represenl those of Meander Valley Gouncil.



From:
Sent: ) 8 2:52 PM
To:

Subject:

Bioenergy Project

36

Thanks fofyour time last week and your confirmation of the Minister Barnett’s ongoing support

AsAyou’re aware, | followed up with ARENA today to provide a project brief and enquire about their level of interest
in the project

ARENA's response:

Thanks for your time earlier on the Bioenergy Hub Valley Central. As discussed, ple et¥touch with us around
July / August 2018 once the results of both the AD and Combustion testing have haen [Ngely completed, and you
are starting to identify the high-level business case to pursue.

The Advancing Renewables Program is ARENA's current open funding rounﬁat would be most suitable to your
proposed Project (link here). From our call, ARENA may be interestedin i¥ng funding for the next stage of your
project, being the business case / feasibility study.

ARENA’s potential contribution towards the full business case |dkeertainly be welcome g
As would a significantly greater contribution towards the mge vative aspects of a regional bioenergy hub(e.g.
biorefinery), which is also within the scope of ARENA’s Rdvancmg Renewables Program

| look forward to speaking with you again soon @

Thanks again, %6

Meander Valley Council
working logether

| W: vww.meander.las.gov.au

26 Lyall Street (PO Box 102), Westbury, TAS 7303

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Nolice of confidenlial information

This e-iail is intended only for the use of the addressee. Il you are not the addressee, you are requesled nol lo distribule or pholocopy this message. If you
have received lhis message in error, please immedialely nolify the sender and deslroy lhe original message.

Views and opinions expressed in this lransmission are solely those of the aulhor and do nol necessarily represent (hose of Meander Valley Council.



s36

From: ' s36
Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 2:33 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: Response from Minister Barnett - Request for Letter of Support - MVC RGF
Application

Attachments: Response - Meander Valley Council Regional Growth Fund Application - Let...pdf

Good afternoonS3ese)

Please find attached a response from Minister Barnett in relation to your below correspondence.

Many thanks,

Office of the Hon Guy Barnett MP . t@

Minister for Resources

Minister for Energy

Minister for Building and Construction

Minister for Veteran's Affairs

Suite |, Level 5, Salamanca Building, Parliament Square, 4 Salamanc HOBART TAS 7000
Phone:

E 6®

\Qﬁ e
Department of Premier & C ir@

www.premier.tas.gov.au

sk

=,
Tasmania

Espune e paosliles

From:
Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2018 2:03 PM

To:
Subject: Request for Letter of Support - MVC RGF Application

Meander Valley Council are submitting a grant application for the Australian Government’s, Regional Growth Fund
(RGF) to support the construction of a bioenergy hub at the Valley Central Industrial Precinct, Westbury.

The bioenergy hub is proposed to utilise waste biomass feedstocks in a combination 9.5MW combustion and
anaerobic digestion hioenergy plant to generate heatand electrical energy for industry. :
Council will be submitting a request for around $10,000,000 in funding support for the bioenergy hub, which is
estimated to cost $70,000,000.




From:

Sent: Tuesday, 2 January 2018 11:13 AM
To: “

Subject: ' ‘ Bioenergy UTAS Reports
Attachments: Biomass Plant Jobs & ED Model - UTAS Dec2017.pdf; MVC Report-eLRG-CFV-

UTAS-November-2017-Final.pdf

As36 |

Please refer attached the following UTAS reports:
1. Summary Review of International Biomass Co-generation Projects
2. Summary of Biomass Plant Jobs and ED Model

Good to speak with you today &\
all

Feel free to call or suggest a time to meet if Minister Barnett would like any addif rmation

.Regards K .
Meander Valley Council Qb |

working together

: www.meander.las.gov.au

Please consider the environment before prinling this emall&

2
%)

see. If you are nol the addressee, you are requesled not lo distribule or pholocopy this message. If you

Notice of confidential information
This e-mail is inlended only for lhe u
have received lhis message in error,
Views and opinions expressed in this tra

e edialely nolify the sender and deslroy lhe original message
cmission are solely those of the author and do nol necessarlly represent those of Meander Valley Council.



Minister for Resources

Minister for Energy

Minister for Building and Construction
Minister for Veterans Affairs Tasmanian
Level 5, 4 Salamanca Place HOBART TAS 7000 Australia Government
76 Emu Bay Road, DELORAINE TAS 7304

I5 High Street, NEW NORFOLK TAS 7140

GPO Box 123 HOBART TAS 7001 Australia

Ph; +61 3 6165 7678

Email Guy.Bamett@dpac.tas.gov.au

Website: www.guybamett.com.au

Bl S R e R e
Meander Valley Council

6@*
Dear N QQ

| write to confirm my wholehearted support f Meander Valley Council's application under the
Australian Government's Regional Growth r a grant to assist the construction of a bioenergy hub
at the Valley Central Industrial Precinct % ury.

As you are aware, as your local Mg fc)¥or Lyons in the Tasmanian Parliament and as Minister for
Energy and Minister for Resogc (A fhave been a long-standing supporter of Valley Central and of the
proposal to generate energ Broducts previously disposed of as waste.

The Tasmanian Gov%has enthusiastically backed its support with a grant of $100,000 through the
Wood and Fibre Innovaion Program to enable critical development work that has confirmed both the

availability of feedstock and the energy requirements of potential users.

Valley Central and your proposed biomass hub have the potential to make constructive use of previously
problematic waste, create local jobs, and transform the economy of the Meander Valley.

| wish you every success with your application.

Yours sincerely

ot

4 /g -
—~3 7 ,:g\,\\, A

<

Guy Barnett MP
Minister for Resources

MIN18/2538/4



From: s36

To: ’ Barnett, Guy (DPaC

Cc: 536

Subject: Bioenergy report - AD at Valley Central
Date: Monday, 24 September 2018 11:49:48 AM
Attachments: eocmail.gif

Enecon - MVC AD report - Rev 0.pdf

Dear Guy,

Please refer attached the final report on AD waste to energy for Valley Central Industrial
Precinct.

Please let me know if you would like to distribute this confidential report to your trusted
colleagues; | would like to keep track of the Ministers and others who have received a copy.

If you'd like to distribute the findings more broadly, | can provide a summary document once the -
Councillors have been briefed.

Next step for Council is to confirm additional funding commitments, overhment support for
future stages, and secure interest from prospective bioenergy propo¥ts. :
We are still hopeful of a favourable outcome to our application tQage 1 of the Regional

Growth Fund. @

Thank you again for your ongoing support, | welcome portunity to continue to progress
the bioenergy project with you. 0
Kindest regards SR[e

Meander Valley Council
working together

w: www.meander.tas.gov.au

Notice of confidential information
This e-mail is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, you are requested not to distribute or

photocopy this message. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and destroy the original

message.
Views and opinions expressed in this transmission are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Meander

Valley Council.
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From: s36

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 2:52 PM
To:

Subject: Bioenergy Project

Thanks for your time last week and your confirmation of the Minister Barnett’s ongoing support

As you're aware, | followed up with ARENA today to provide a project brief and enquire about their level of interest
in the project

July / August 2018 once the results of both the AD and Combustion testing have b rgely completed, and you

ARENA’s response: : :
Thanks for your time earlier on the Bioenergy Hub Valley Central. As discussed, plé&N touch with us around
are starting to identify the high-level business case to pursue.

The Advancing Renewables Progrém is ARENA's current open funding roungthat Would be most suitable to your
proposed Project (link here). From our call, ARENA may be interested i XJing funding for the next stage of your
project, being the business case / feasibility study. @

ARENA’s potential contribution towards the full business case certainly be welcome
As would a significantly greater contribution towards the nor®&iovative aspects of a regional bioenergy hub (e.g.

biorefinery), which is also within the scope of ARENA’édva isg Renewables Program

I look forward to speaking with you again soon @

“Thanks again ' 6

| W: www.meander.tas.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Notice of confidential information

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, you are requested not to distribute or photocopy this message. If you
have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and destroy the original message.

Views and opinions expressed in this transmission are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Meander Valley Council.



Out of Scope

From: s36

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 2:33 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Response from Minister Barnett - Request for Letter of Support - MVC RGF.
Application

Attachments: Response - Meander Valley Council Regional Growth Fund Application - Let....pdf

Good afternoon,

Please find attached a response from Minister Barnett in relation to your below correépondence.

Many thanks,
536

s36

Office of the Hon Guy Barnett MP

Minister for Resources

Minister for Energy

Minister for Building and Construction
Minister for Veteran’s Affairs

Suite 1, Level 5, Salamanca Building, Parliament Square, 4 Sala

Department of Premier & Cabinet

www.premier.tas.gov.au Tasmania
Bz Hie psieilies

N\

maE P&)BAR’F TAS 7000




Out of Scope

From: s36

Sent: . Tuesday, 2 January 2018 11:13 AM
To:
Subject: Bioenergy UTAS Reports

Attachments: Biomass Plant Jobs & ED Model - UTAS Dec2017.pdf; MVC Report-eLRG-CFV-
UTAS-November-2017-Final.pdf

1

Please refer attached the following UTAS reports:
1. Summary Review of International Biomass Co-generation Projects
2. Summary of Biomass Plant Jobs and ED Model

Good to speak with you'today » \n
Feel free to call or suggest a time to meet if Minister Barnett would like any addit&f ation

Regards
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Please consider the environment before printing this email. 66
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This e-mail is intended only for the use oflh e. If you are not the addressee, you are requested not to distribute or photocopy this message. If you
have received this message in error, g€3 ately nolify the sender and destroy the original message
Views and opinions expressed in { jon are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Meander Valley Gouncil.




